
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 
SAN FRANCISCO  

 

DANIEL LURIE 
MAYOR  

 

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 

TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 

TO:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  
FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors 
RE:  Real Property Lease - Chinese Hospital Association - 845 Jackson Street, 4th Floor - Initial Base 

Rent $499,548 
DATE:  September 30, 2025 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Resolution approving and authorizing the Director of Property to enter into a lease of approximately 
11,894 square feet of real property located at 845 Jackson Street with Chinese Hospital Association, as 
Landlord, for an initial term of three years with one option to extend the term for one-year, effective 
upon approval of this Resolution, for an initial annual base rent of $499,548 (or $42 per square foot 
annually) (“Lease”); authorizing the Director of Property, on behalf of the Department of Public Health, to 
execute the Lease; and authorizing the Director of Property to enter into other amendments or 
modifications to the Lease that do not materially increase the obligations or liabilities to the City and are 
necessary to effectuate the purposes of the Lease or this Resolution. 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


